

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Details

Links

LinkedIn

Skills

PHP

- Laravel
- Ruby on Rails

Ruby

- Java
- JavaScript

Node.js

Backend Development

POSTGRESQL

MongoDB

REST API

React.js

Angular 4+

Flutter

Dart

Docker

Software testing

Languages

Croatian

English

German

Profile

Well-qualified Full Stack Developer familiar with a wide range of programming utilities and languages. Knowledgeable of back-end and front-end development requirements. Handles any part of the process with ease. Collaborative team player with excellent technical abilities offering 6 years of related experience.

Employment History

Web developer, Sveučilište/Univerzitet Vitez, Travnik

OCTOBER 2020 - OCTOBER 2021

- Provided front-end website development using WordPress, Hubspot and other editing software.
- Oversaw back-end development using PHP to maintain website integrity, security and efficiency.
- Implemented website maintenance, content management, updates and security resource tutorials to assist end-user training.

Full Stack Web Developer, KatrielDev, Travnik

APRIL 2017 - AUGUST 2018

- Delivered performance-driven and user-centric websites that met all business requirements.
- Reviewed code, debugged problems and corrected issues.
- Collected, defined and translated user requirements into project designs and implementation plans.
- Developed e-commerce website with 3DConfigurator for products.
- Working with MERN & MEAN Stack, Ruby on Rails, Laravel, .Net

Web developer, Center for lifelong learning, Travnik

JULY 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2017

- Worked to synchronize web presence with brand identity and logo.
- Adhered to SEO best practices while designing sites and public-facing online deliverables.
- Oversaw technical issues and troubleshooting requests to resolve surfaced problems.
- Engaged plan, optimize and repair site issues and queries based on technology.

Android Developer Intern, QSD d.o.o, Mostar

MAY 2017 - AUGUST 2017

Created custom mobile applications using native technologies.

Education

Bachelor of information technology, University of Vitez, Travnik OCTOBER 2014 – FEBRUARY 2019

Extra-curricular activities

Demonstrator on Object-oriented programming course, University of Vitez, Travnik

OCTOBER 2019 - JANUARY 2019

Lecturer on course Basic of web development, BitAlliance, Travnik JULY 2018 – AUGUST 2018

References